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From: Diana Csank

To: Scearce, Lynn

Subject: Fwd: FW: 0570039-075-AC, Tampa Electric Company, Big Bend Station, Request for Additional Information
Date: Monday, October 13, 2014 5:38:49 PM

Attachments: image001.png

0570039-075-AC RAI - Initial_signed.pdf

Lynn:

Please forward -- or direct me to where | can find -- the Sept. 23, 2014, air construction permit
application referenced in the Department's RAI, below.

Thank you in advance,

Diana

Diana Csank

Associate Attorney
Sierra Club

50 F St. NW, 8th Floor
Washington, DC 20001
(202) 548-4595 (direct)
(413) 768-7313 (mobile)

Diana.Csank@sierraclub.org

From: Scearce, Lynn [mailto:Lynn.Scearce@dep.state.fl.us]
Sent: Monday, October 13, 2014 3:23 PM

To: btburrows@tecoenergy.com

Cc: Velasco, Robert A.; Boatwright, Kelley M.; Lee; Green, Justin B.; Alisa Coe; Ceron, Heather;
Holtom, Jonathan; Read, David; Scearce, Lynn

Subject: 0570039-075-AC, Tampa Electric Company, Big Bend Station, Request for Additional
Information

Dear Mr. Burrows:

Attached is the official Request for Additional Information for the project referenced
above. If you have any problems opening the document or would like further information,
please contact the Florida Department of Environmental Protection, Office of Permitting
and Compliance.
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Office of Permitting and Compliance (OPC)
Division of Air Resource Management — DEP
2600 Blair Stone Road, Mail Stop 5505
Phone: 850-717-9025
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RICK SCOTT

FLoriDA DEPARTMENT OF GOVERNOR
EnvironMENTAL PROTECTION CARLOS LOPEZ CANTERA
BOB MARTINEZ CENTER LT. GOVERNOR

2600 BLAIRSTONE ROAD
TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 32399-2400 HERSCHEL T. VINYARD
JR.
SECRETARY

Electronic Mail — Received Receipt Requested

Mr. Byron Burrows, Manager-Air Programs
Tampa Electric Company

P.O. Box 111

Tampa, Florida 33601

October 13, 2014

Re: Request for Additional Information
Project No. 0570039-075-AC
Tampa Electric Company, Big Bend Station
Gypsum Pelletizing Facility

Dear Mr. Burrows:

On September 23, 2014, we received your application for an air construction permit to construct and operate a
60,000 tons per year gypsum pelletizing facility at the Big Bend Station. The existing facility is located in
Hillsborough County at 13031 Wyandotte Road in Apollo Beach, Florida. The application indicates that the
project is subject to general preconstruction review pursuant to rule 62-212.300 of the Florida Administrative
Code (F.A.C.). The application is incomplete. In order to continue processing your application, please provide
the additional information requested below. Should your response to any of the requested items require new
calculations, please submit the new calculations, assumptions, reference material and appropriate revised pages of
the application form.

Additional details elated to the design and operation of the gypsum dryer and drying process are needed.

1. Will the gypsum drying process include a calciner as is typically used in a wallboard manufacturing plant? If
so, please provide details related to the operational temperature and processing time of the gypsum through
the calciner.

2. The project description indicates that the gypsum will be dried in two gas fueled, vibrating fluid bed dryers,
where hot air will be forced upward through the vibrating grates. However, the application also states that the
gypsum is in direct contact with the combustion gasses of the burner in the dryer, which precludes the dryer
(i.e., process heater) from being subject to 40 CFR 63, Subpart DDDDD - National Emission Standards for
Hazardous Air Pollutants for Major Sources: Industrial, Commercial, and Institutional Boilers and Process
Heaters. Please provide details related to the design and operation of the dryers indicating that they are direct
contact dryers. Is the dryer burner rated at exactly 10 MMBtu/hr or less than 10 MMBtu/hr?

Please provide manufacturer’s design specifications and operating procedures for the dryer/cooler system.

4. The application indicates that the drying air temperature is 450°F. Is this the same as the operating
temperature of the fluidized bed?

5. What is the residence time of the gypsum within the 27°-long fluidized bed dryer/cooler system?

6. If the dryer/cooler system is separated into different temperature zones for both drying and cooling, please
provide details for the temperatures and residence times in each of the separate zones.

7. The application describes the process as a 60,000 ton per year gypsum drying operation. Additional
information contained within the application indicates that approximately 68,580 tons of material will be
processed through the mixers annually, based on (2) eight-hour shifts per day for an assumed 240 operational
days. Based on the stated design rate of the dryer/cooler system of 20 tons per hour, the calculated production
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REQUEST FOR ADDITIONAL INFORMATION

10.

11.

12.

13.

14.

15.

16.

rate would equal 76,800 tons per year. Please clarify both the physical design capacity of the proposed
gypsum pelletizing operation and the requested hourly and annual operating capacities.

It is unclear from the application whether the combustion air and entrained particulate matter from the
dryer/cooler system will be ducted to a baghouse or a cyclone. It is also unclear whether this exhaust stream
will then be emitted back into the building or through the roof into the ambient air. Please clarify.

If the exhaust from the dryer/cooler system is passed through a baghouse for capture and recycle of entrained
gypsum, what is the expected operating temperature at the surface of the bags?

The application includes information showing that the chlorides contained in the gypsum could be as high as
1,000 ppm, which calculates to 60 tons per year based on 60,000 tons of gypsum processed. Please provide
an analysis of the potential chloride and/or hydrochloric acid emissions to the atmosphere from the gypsum
pelletizing process.

The application includes information showing that the fluoride contained in the gypsum is 0.047%, which
calculates to 28.2 tons per year based on 60,000 tons of gypsum processed. Please provide an analysis of the
potential fluoride emissions to the atmosphere from the gypsum pelletizing process.

The application includes information showing that the mercury contained in the gypsum is 0.244 ppm, which
calculates to 29.28 pounds per year based on 60,000 tons of gypsum processed. Please provide an analysis of
the potential mercury emissions to the atmosphere from the gypsum pelletizing process.

If it is TEC’s position that the mercury will not be volatilized through the drying process, but will instead be
retained in the pellets, considering the chloride and sulfur compounds in the gypsum and anaerobic bacteria in
soil, the potential for methyl-mercury formation appears likely. Please discuss the ultimate fate of the
mercury captured by the pollution control equipment being operated to meet the requirements of 40 CFR 63,
Subpart UUUUU, after the produced pellets are applied to the fields as a soil additive.

Please provide details related to the proposed moisture control dryer to be included with the clay silo,
including size, fuel type and projected annual fuel usage. Is the clay directly heated by the combustion gasses
or indirectly heated?

Please provide additional details and clarification regarding each of the dust collectors that exhaust within the
building and those that exhaust to the ambient air (i.e., location of emission point, flow rate, potential
pollutant emissions, product recovery vs. pollution prevention, etc.).

The application lists potential particulate matter emissions from this project as 20.4 tons per year. The
majority of these emissions appear to be coming from the dust suction manifold assemblies (11 tons per year)
and the drying system baghouse (6.9 tons per year). The required particulate matter emissions standard to
meet in Hillsborough County for controlled emissions points is 0.03 grains per dry standard cubic feet per
minute (gr/dscfm) of exhaust flow. While the majority of the controlled emissions points listed in the
application specify an emissions rate equal to this standard, the baghouse for the dust suction manifold
assemblies lists an emissions rate of 0.02 gr/dscfm and the baghouse for the dryer system lists an emissions
rate of 0.005 gr/dscfm. Because the Big Bend Station is an existing major Prevention of Significant
Deterioration (PSD) source, without the additional control efficiency specified for these two emissions points,
this project would trigger PSD as a major modification and require a Best Available Control Technology
(BACT) determination for an increase in particulate matter emissions greater than the significant emissions
rate of 25 tons. It is the Department’s understanding from the proposed project description that it would be
TEC’s intent to capture and recycle all potential particulate matter for product recovery purposes. If the
potential particulate matter emissions from these two emissions points truly require such high efficiency
baghouses in order for the project to avoid triggering PSD for a significant increase in particulate matter, then
these efficiencies will need to listed in the permit as enforceable source obligation emissions limits. Please
confirm that it is TEC’s intent to avoid triggering PSD by specifying high efficiency baghouses. In addition,
please supply manufacturer information and guarantees for these two baghouses to provide reasonable
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REQUEST FOR ADDITIONAL INFORMATION

assurance that the calculated emissions rates will continuously be in order to avoid a significant increase in
particulate matter due to the future operation of this proposed activity.

The above information is requested pursuant to the following F.A.C. regulations: Rule 62-4.050 (Procedures to
Obtain Permits and Other Authorizations; Applications); 62-4.055 (Permit Processing); 62-4.070 (Standards for
Issuing or Denying Permits; Issuance; Denial); 62-4.120 (Construction Permits); 62-204.800 (Federal Regulations
Adopted by Reference); 62-212.300 (Permits Required); 62-210.370 (Emissions Computations and Reporting);
62-210.900 (Forms and Instructions); 62-212.300 (General Preconstruction Review); and 62-212.400 (Prevention
of Significant Deterioration). All applications for a Department permit must be certified by a professional
engineer registered in the State of Florida pursuant to Rule 62-4.050(3), F.A.C. This requirement also applies to
responses to Department requests for additional information of an engineering nature. For any material changes
to the application, please include a new certification statement by the authorized representative or responsible
official.

We will resume processing your application after receipt of the requested information. You are reminded that
Rule 62-4.055(1), F.A.C. requires applicants to respond to requests for information within 90 days or to provide a
written request for an additional period of time to submit the information. If you have any questions regarding
this matter, please contact the project engineer, Jon Holtom, P.E., at 850/717-9079.

Sincerely,

David L. Read, P.E.

T4 enl 2014.10.13
14:59:45 -04'00"

David L. Read, P.E.

Environmental Administrator

Office of Permitting and Compliance
Division of Air Resource Management

This letter was sent to the following people by electronic mail with received receipt requested.

Mr. Byron Burrows, P.E., Manager-Air Programs, TEC: btburrows@tecoenergy.com

Mr. Robert Velasco, P.E., Senior Consulting Engineer, TEC: ravelaso@tecoenergy.com

Ms. Kelley Boatwright, Air Program Administrator, DEP — SWD: kelley.m.boatwright@dep.state.fl.us
Ms. Diana Lee, Air Program Administrator, EPCHC: lee@epchc.org

Mr. Justin B. Green, DEP Siting Office: justin.b.green@dep.state.fl.us

Ms. Alisa Coe, Earth Justice: acoe@earthjustice.org

Ms. Heather Ceron, US EPA Region 4: ceron.heather@epa.gov

Ms. Lynn Scearce, DEP OPC: lynn.scearce@dep.state.fl.us

JFEK/dIr/jh
Tampa Electric Company Project No. 0570039-075-AC
Big Bend Station Gypsum Pelletizing Project
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			Sincerely,


			Mr. Byron Burrows, P.E., Manager-Air Programs, TEC:  btburrows@tecoenergy.com


			Mr. Robert Velasco, P.E., Senior Consulting Engineer, TEC:  ravelaso@tecoenergy.com


			Ms. Kelley Boatwright, Air Program Administrator, DEP – SWD:  kelley.m.boatwright@dep.state.fl.us


			Mr. Justin B. Green, DEP Siting Office:  justin.b.green@dep.state.fl.us


			Ms. Alisa Coe, Earth Justice:  acoe@earthjustice.org


			Ms. Heather Ceron, US EPA Region 4:  ceron.heather@epa.gov


			Ms. Lynn Scearce, DEP OPC:  lynn.scearce@dep.state.fl.us





						2014-10-13T14:59:45-0400


			David L. Read, P.E.
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From: Diana Csank

To: Scearce, Lynn

Subject: Re: FW: 0570039-075-AC, Tampa Electric Company, Big Bend Station, Request for Additional Information
Date: Tuesday, October 14, 2014 9:35:36 AM

Attachments: image006.png

Thank you, Lynn.
Diana

Diana Csank

Associate Attorney
Sierra Club

50 F St. NW, 8th Floor
Washington, DC 20001
(202) 548-4595 (direct)
(413) 768-7313 (mobile)

Diana.Csank@sierraclub.org
On Tue, Oct 14, 2014 at 8:26 AM, Scearce, Lynn <Lynn.Scearce@dep.state.fl.us> wrote:

Hi Diana,

Please go here at http://appprod.dep.state.fl.us/air/emission/apds/default.asp and type in the

project number and then you see the electronic application. Let me know if you have any issues
bringing it up.

Search by Permit Number or PSD Number:
& Permit Number: 0S70036- 075 - AC - £SO Number: FSO-FL-

Mwﬁm

Owner/Company Name: TAMPA ELECTRIC Site Name: BIG BEND STATION
COMPANY (TEC)
City: APOLLO BEACH County: HILLSBORDUGH
Major SIC Code; 49 - ELECTRIC, GAS AND Title \ Facity: Yes
SAMITARY SERVICES
Faciity 1D: 0570039 Alr Pollutant nformation for this Facilty

Project Number: 0570039-075-AC Project Name: AB324: GYPSUM PELLETIZER PROJ.
> > \Vlew EPSAP Electronlc Application

Scanned Documents
Lo s:r.inned documents avaslable

Regards,
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Lynn

From: Diana Csank [mailto:diana.csank@sierraclub.org]

Sent: Monday, October 13, 2014 5:38 PM

To: Scearce, Lynn

Subject: Fwd: FW: 0570039-075-AC, Tampa Electric Company, Big Bend Station, Request for Additional
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

Cc: Velasco, Robert A.; Boatwright, Kelley M.; Lee; Green, Justin B.; Alisa Coe; Ceron, Heather; Holtom,
Jonathan; Read, David; Scearce, Lynn
Subject: 0570039-075-AC, Tampa Electric Company, Big Bend Station, Request for Additional Information

Dear Mr. Burrows:

Attached is the official Request for Additional Information for the project referenced
above. If you have any problems opening the document or would like further information,

please contact the Florida Department of Environmental Protection, Office of Permitting and
Compliance.

i?j’l/n/ %mo&



mailto:diana.csank@sierraclub.org

tel:%28202%29%20548-4595

tel:%28413%29%20768-7313

mailto:Diana.Csank@sierraclub.org

mailto:Lynn.Scearce@dep.state.fl.us

mailto:btburrows@tecoenergy.com



Dz o Bir Pt Marag il
Office of Permitting and Compliance (OPC)
Division of Air Resource Management — DEP
2600 Blair Stone Road, Mail Stop 5505

Phone: 850-717-9025



http://survey.dep.state.fl.us/?refemail=Lynn.Scearce@dep.state.fl.us

http://survey.dep.state.fl.us/?refemail=Lynn.Scearce@dep.state.fl.us



